Young, Betty (UTC)

From: Kelly Driver [kellyd@povarr.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:15 PM

To: Young, Betty (UTC)

Subject: Project Information Revised 8/12/10
Attachments: Project Information Revised Pages 4 and 5.doc
Betty,

Here are the corrected pages as requested. Hopefully this will do it ©

Kelly




Project Information:

1. Port of Pend Oreille Dba Pend Oreille Valley Railroad (POVA)

1981 Black Road, Usk, WA. 99180
Kelly J. Driver, Manager
Telephone: 509-445-1090
Mobile: 509-671-1195
Fax: 509-445-1522

Email: kellyd@povarr.com

Contacts:

2. Railroad Crossing Information

Cliff Bauer, Roadmaster
Telephone: 509-445-1090

. Mobile: 509-671-1253
Fax: 509-445-1522

Crossing DOT Street Name County | Type of waming sign to be installed
No. | Number | ) ‘
1 399589] PINE STREET PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Stop signs, Reflective Stripes,
- | Emergency Notification Signs
2 399591K | ASHENFELTER PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
3 399594F | McCLOUD CREEK PEND OREILLE . | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
4 3995978 | TURNER ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
] ' Emergency Notification Signs
5 .| 399599F RUSSELL ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
6 399600G | WESTSIDE PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
CALISPELL ROAD Emergency Notification Signs
7 3996047 BLACK ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
| Emergency Notification Signs
8 399605R | KINGS LAKE ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
9 399607E | MONUMENTAL WAY | PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergeney Notification Signs
HY | 399629E | RIVERVIEW DRIVE PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
' : Emergency Notification Signs
11 399636P RUBY CREEK ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
12 399645N | DURY ROAD PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
13 _ 399648) FRISTAD ROAD PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
' Emergency Notification Signs
14 399649R | TIGER ROAD PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
' ‘ Emergency Notification Signs
is 399651S | DENNIS ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
‘ Emergency Notification Signs
16 399652Y | GREENHOUSE ROAD | PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
17 399653F | YOUNG GREEN ROAD | PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
18 399655U | HOUGHTON STREET | PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
19 399662E | LEHIGH HILL/THIRD | PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
. AVENUE Emergency Notification Signs
20 934781P STANLEY DRIVE PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Stop signs, Reflective Stripes,
' Emergency Notification Signs
21 399633D | ALASKA LANE PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
: Emergency Notification Signs
22 917943V .| WATERVIEW DRIVE PEND OREILLE | Crossbucks, Stop signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs
123 399654M | MILL YARD ROAD PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
Emergency Notification Signs )
24 399660R -| POCHONTAS CREEK | PEND OREILLE Crossbucks, Yield signs, Reflective Stripes,
RD. Emergency Notification Signs




3. COST ESTIMATE:

NUMBER DESCRIPTION COST UNIT TOTAL

48 CROSSBUCKS $ 85.50 EACH $4,104.00

42 YIELD SIGNS $18.25 EACH § 766.50

96 WHITE REFLECTIVE $ 270 EACH $ 259.20
STRIPS

48 4X 6 X 14 POSTS $21.50 EACH $ 1,032.00

6 STOP SIGNS $18.25 EACH $ 109.50

48 EMERGENCY CONTACT $ 645 EACH $ 309.60
SIGNS .

TOTALS $6,580.80

TOTAL PRfCE PER CROSSING: $274.20

B. POVA will provide all fabor costs to remove old materials, assemble new signs to the post, set new posts as well as clean up
and disposal of all old waming devices. In addition, POV A will be responsible for all costs for materials above the $250 per
crossing allowance.

4. ESTIMATED TIMELINE: .
Once funding is approved POV A will order all materials for the crossings. The actual work will take approximately four (4)
weeks to complete.

5. OTHER INFORMATION:
POVA’s warning devices overall are old and need updating:

+  Crosshucks are losing reflectiveness

* No Yield Signs

s Posts are rotting

s  Missing or no reflective strip on posts.

o  After completing our crossing inventory and comparing cur records to USDOT information as well as WUTC and
County Road Department information we have determined that five (5) crossings are public access roads that were not
previously marked as such. These five roads are listed as items 20 through 24 on item # 2 and will need completety
new signs to show that they are indeed considered County Roads and therefore are public crossings.

With State assistance we will be able to take and upgrade the public crossings for improved safety.
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